Russell G. Martin

From: Russell G. Martin

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Charles Welch

Subject: Rezoning Application Notification - 1041 McLinden Avenue

Attachments: McLinden Point Subdivision Plans 11x17 to scale.pdf; McLinden Point Zohing Application.pdf

Councilman Welch:

Community Development has received a rezoning application for 1041 McLinden Avenue. The request is to split the
existing lot into two lots. The existing home will remain and be renovated. A new house will be constructed on new lot. |
have attached the rezoning application and the development documents for your reference. The rezoning is scheduled
to be heard by the P&Z Board on November 11" and by the M&C on December 16™. Please let me know if you need any
further information.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin, AICP

Senior Planner

City of Smyrna, Georgia

Department of Community Development
3180 Atlanta Road

Office: (678)631-5354

Fax: (770) 431-2808

Email: rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov




Russell G. Martin ’

From: Russell G. Martin

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 1:17 PM
To: 'sjassenmurphy@gmail.com'’
Subject: Rezoning Meeting Date Notification

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This letter is to certify that an application for a rezoning request was received on October 11, 2013. The application is
currently being processed and your rezoning case will be scheduied and heard on the following dates:

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, November 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall
Mayor and Council Meeting: Monday, December 16, 2013 at 7:30 p.m. at City Hall

If you have any questions regarding the rezoning process, meeting times, or meeting places please feel free to contact
me.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin, AICP

Senior Planner

City of Smyrna, Georgia

Department of Community Development
3180 Atlanta Road

Office: (678)631-5354

Fax: (770) 431-2808

Email: remartin@smyrnaga.gov




